
Subject: Re: BID assessment check
From: Vanessa Rivera <vrivera@saintthomasla.org>
Date: 06/15/2018 04:51 PM
To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>

Hi Moises, 

Can you stop by next week to drop it off? Let me know. 

Thank you,
Vanessa

On Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 10:14 AM Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> > 
wrote:

Hello Vanessa,

I was forwarded a check sent to Don Duckworth along with their BID petition form 
from St. Thomas Church to the BLQ BID for payment of their BID assessment.

I believe that this check was sent in error as any assessment fees would be 
payable to the City of LA via a separate tax bill.

Is it alright if I drop this check off to you?

<https://maps.google.com/?q=800+Figueroa+St.,+Ste.+970+
%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017+%0D%0A+(213&entry=gmail&source=g>

<https://maps.google.com/?q=800+Figueroa+St.,+Ste.+970+
%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017+%0D%0A+(213&entry=gmail&source=g>

Sincerely,

Moises Gomez

BLQ BID Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 Figueroa St., Ste. 970 <https://maps.google.com/?q=800+Figueroa+St.,+Ste.+970+
%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017+%0D%0A+(213&entry=gmail&source=g>

Los Angeles, CA 90017 <https://maps.google.com/?q=800+Figueroa+St.,+Ste.+970+
%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017+%0D%0A+(213&entry=gmail&source=g>

(213 <https://maps.google.com/?q=800+Figueroa+St.,+Ste.+970+
%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017+%0D%0A+(213&entry=gmail&source=g> ) 627-1822 x13
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(323) 200-9132 mobile

(213) 627-1821 fax

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

http://blqbid.org <http://blqbid.org/>

www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org/>

-- 

Vanessa Rivera
Director of Advancement
St. Thomas the Apostle School 
2632 W. 15th Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90006
Phone: 323-737-4730 ext. 223
Fax: 323-737-6348
vrivera@saintthomasla.org <mailto:vrivera@saintthomasla.org>  
www.saintthomasla.org <http://www.saintthomasla.org>
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